
Matilda Sanders 

From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Friday, November 17,2006 10:16 AM 

cmmartin@fpuc.com; Norman H. Horton; Rosanne Gervasi 

- 
COM 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 060638-El) 

Attachments: 060638.nos.sversion.doc 

CTR 

ECR 

GCL Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
( 8 5 0 )  488-9330 

OPC 

RCA 

SCR 
SGA 

SEC 1 
OTH 

b. Docket No. 060638-E1 

In re: Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company for approval of an increase to base rates 
through a limited proceeding to recover costs associated with the mandatory storm preparedness 
initiatives. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Notice of Service. 

(See attached file: 060638.nos.sversion.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Secretary to Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: ( 8 5 0 )  488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

1 1/17/2006 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition of Florida Public Utilities ) 
Company for approval of an increase to ) 
base rates through a limited proceeding ) Filed: November 17,2006 
to recover costs associated with the 1 
mandatory storm preparedness initiatives. ) 

Docket No. 060638-El 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Pursuant to Section 350.061 1, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of 

Florida, by and through Harold McLean, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they 

have served their First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-3) and their First Set of Requests 

for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-7) to Norman H. Horton, Jr., Messer, Caparello & 

Self, P.A., Post Office Box 15579, Tallahassee, FL 32317. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Charles J. Beck 
Charles J. Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



. 

DOCKET NO. 060638-El 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S. 

Mail and electronic mail to the following parties on this 17th day of November, 2006. 

sl Charles J. Beck 
Charles J. Beck 

Roseanne Gervasi, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 3231 7 

2 


